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éary, Aaron

From: Loomans, Scoit

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 9:40 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: ‘ Schneider, Christian

Subject: FW: Sign Fee Exemption

Gary,

Rep. Johnsrud would like to do an Assembly companion to LRB 3941. Please give us a call with any que&ions, 6-3534.
Thanks, Scott. ,

----- Original Message-----

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 9:29 AM
To: Loomans, Scott -

Subject: - RE: Sign Fee Exemption

Aaron Gary. Sheila will be in this morning, so I'll have her look it over and send it out.

From: Loomans, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 9:28 AM
To: - Schneider, Christian

Subject: RE: Sign Fee Exemption

Yep, this looks good to circulate. Who is the drafter? 1 will give them a call and forward this e-mail to them so they
know you've given us permission to do a companion bill.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schneider, Christian
Sent:  Monday, December 10, 2001 3:05 PM
To: Loomans, Scott
Subject: RE: Sign Fee Exemption

' Okay, if this is fine with you, then we'll send it out.

<< File: LRB3941.doc >>

-----Original Message-----

From: Loomans, Scott

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 2:00 PM
To: Schneider, Christian

Subject: RE: Sign Fee Exemption

<< File: SignBill.doc >>
How about these changes that are underlined and stricken?

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 11:49 AM
To: Loomans, Scott

Subject: Sign Fee Exemption

Scott:

I know we talked about this a while ago - Stone's office said they could get us a hearing in his
committee in early January if we get this out now. Of course, you will have to introduce a companion
to get a hearing in the Assembly commlttee

Let me know what you think about the cosponsorship memo.

Thanks,
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o 2001 BILL

AN ACT to amend 84.30 (10m) of the statutes; relating to: fees for outdoor

advertising signs owned by nonprofit organizations.

_ . Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, the department of transportation (DOT) may promulgate
a rule requiring the payment of annual permit fees for outdoor advertising signs
visible from the main—traveled way of interstate or federal-aid highways.
This bill prohibits DOT from requiring annual permit fees for off-premises
outdoor advertising signs owned by nonprofit organizations.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

‘an appendix to this bill.

The péople of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
~ enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.30 (10m) of the statutes is amended to read:
84.30 (10m) ANNUAL PERMIT FEE REQUIREMENT The department may

promulgate a rule requiring persohs specified in the rule to pay annual permit fees -

for signs. If the depai'tment establishes an annual permit fee under this subsection,

failure to pay the fee within 2 months after the date on which payment is due is
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. sign that is owned by a ngnprgﬁt organization,

(END)

LRB-3941/1
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| CREHENR. MILLER | - MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 LEGACSETION: - (c08) 266-3561
December 11, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: - Representative Johnsrud
From: Aaron R. Gary, Attorney
Re: LRB-4399/1 Annual fee for billboards owned by nonprofit organizations

The attached draft was prepared at Your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this

memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

-~

%CKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 261-6926 or P.t the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis sates that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this 'draft, you V_Vﬂl need to call our Pfogram assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. :

Please call our program assistants "‘q_t 266-3561

if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



